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Black, Shannon

From: Johnson,Danielle M (TFE)(BPA) - TOOS-DITT-1 <dmjohnson@bpa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, 15 June, 2021 7:12 AM
To: Anasis, John; TOOS OASIS Mgmt & TOO ST-ATC
Cc: Tesema, Berhanu; Braveheart, Cain
Subject: RE: Date of North of John Day Retirement

Good Morning John, 
 
NOJD was retired on May 12th, 2021. Yes there was an OASIS posting (below in 
case you need it) on May 5th and updated on May 12th.  
 
Originally posted 05/5/2021: Retirement of North of John Day (NOJD) ATC Path scheduled for May 12th, 2021  
Bonneville Power Administration (BPA) Transmission Services will be retiring NOJD as an ATC Path in both the long-term 
and short-term markets at 11:00 am on Wednesday, May 12th, 2021.  
 
Posted 05/12/2021: Retirement of North of John Day (NOJD) ATC Path scheduled for May 12th, 2021 - COMPLETE  
Bonneville Power Administration (BPA) Transmission Services has retired NOJD as an ATC Path in both the long-term and 
short-term markets as of 11:00 am today Wednesday, May 12th, 2021. 
 

 
Danielle Johnson 
Supervisor | OASIS Management 
BONNEVILLE POWER ADMINISTRATION  
(w)360-418-2463, (c) 360-831-1387 

 
 
 
From: Anasis,John G (TFE)(BPA) - TOOP-DITT-2 <jganasis@bpa.gov>  
Sent: Monday, June 14, 2021 5:21 PM 
To: TOOS OASIS Mgmt & TOO ST-ATC <TOOSOASISMgmtTOOSTATC@BPASite1.bpa.gov> 
Cc: Tesema,Berhanu K (BPA) - TPPC-OPP-3 <bktesema@bpa.gov>; Braveheart,Cain (CONTR) - TAB-DITT-2 
<rcbraveheart@bpa.gov> 
Subject: Date of North of John Day Retirement 
Importance: High 
 
To the Reservation Desk and Short-Term ATC Team, 
 
BPA is commenting back to WECC on several issues associated with the standard FAC-501. One issue that we need to tie 
up with them is removal of North of John Day from the list of paths that the standard applies to. Our compliance folks 
have asked me to find out the date that we officially retired North of John Day and also wanted to know if we had put 
out an OASIS posting prior to retiring it. 
 
If you could please get back to me with any information you might have on this as soon as possible I would greatly 
appreciate it. Thank you for your help! 
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John 
 
 


